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FAX COVER SHEET

TO
COMPANY >
FAX NUMBER 18506176383 TE o "f},
FROM Natalja Kamiouchina e ": ‘/
DATE 10/4/2011 12:06:39 PM PDT v ¥ "
L .
RE coasl lo coast yacht sales lic LA ".2:‘ o
Lo
R q
N
COVER MESSAGE 275 o

Natalja Kamiouchina

Legal Document Preparafion Specialist

nkarniouchina@legalzoom.com

www.legalzoom.com | 101 N. Brand Blvd., 10th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,distribution or disclosure by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the
recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attomey and can only provide self help services at your
specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a registered and bonded legal document
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/11). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change w;'lhout notice.

e

From: m4345mfp@legalzoom.com [md345mip@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 12:00 PM

To: Natalja Karniouchina

Subject:

WWW EFAX.COM
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COVERLETTER
TO:  Registration Saction

DBivision of Corporations

SUBJECT:

CCAST TO COAST YACHT SALES LLC

Name of Limited Liubility Compazy.

The enclosed *Application by Foreign Limited Liability. Company for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida," Certificate of

Existence, and check are submitted to register the above referenced foreign limited liability compeny:to transact business in Florida..
Please return all coméspondence. concemning this matter to the following:

Barbara.Dang
~ Namez of Person
e "_:-
) ety o “hﬂ
Legalzoom:.com, Inc. T 5
. Firra/Company T e e
BT hs ]
Y ‘
L _ . e F
100'W. Broadway Suite 100 m< L, m
Address AR )
o ®
Glendale, CA 91210 D, o
City/State and Zip Code, 2 i
CUSTOMER'S. EMAIL
‘E-madl addnass: {to be used for filure annual repart notification)
For further information cancerning this matter, pléass call:
Barbara Dang al 323 962-8600
Name of Person ‘Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number
M i DDPRESS: STREET ADDRESS:
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
Registration Ssction ‘Registration Sestion.
PO Box 6327 ] Clifton Building -
Tallahasses, FL 32314 2661 Exccutive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32305

Enclosed is a check for the following amount;

[Jst25.00 Fiting Fee [ 1513000 Filing Fee & [£]5155.00 Filing Fee & [ ]$160.00 Filing Fee, Certificate
Certificate of Status Cestified Copy

of Status & Certified Copy
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WRITTEN CONSENT TQ ADOPT ALTERNATE NAME FOR USE IN THE
STATE'OF FLORIDA

We, the undersigned, da hereby.certify that 'we are the Managers and/or Managing-

- -
. . ¥ i 2 L b

Membets'of COAST TO COAST YACHT SALES LLC ‘if?; o -

] ‘(Mame.of 1 imited Liability Company) ’ [ (,,\ -

: ‘ 500 O
alimited liability company duly. organized and existing underthelaws.of  Thiy ¥ (ﬂ

o ; : Lt =

Georgia ) o * O

" (S .or Country of Qrganization) ' e B
Because the'name of this foreign limited liability company does not satisfy the.  Z27 o

requirements.of the s, 608.406, F.S., the limited liability company hereby-adopts the

'-foliowiug-gamc-to-transacl'busin,:é_ss in the siate of Florida:

C2C Yacht Sales Florida LLC
(Name'1o b Gsed by limited liability company in Flarida: NOTE: Name must end with Limited Linbiline
Compeny, L.LC, ar LIC) 7 -

e 1/21 f0
‘Signature(s) of Manager(s) and/or Managing Member(s):

Lisa. Backus (\;é/_f/g W"
Kurt Backus %’z %A

. - p s
Chris George _ / [ -

CRIE 122 (7/07)
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

B COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 60508, FLORIDA STATUTES: THE FOLLOWING. IS SURMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREREH
LIITED LIARILITY COMPANY 1O TRANSACT BUSINESS INTHE STATEOF FLORIDA:.

1. COAST TO COAST YACHT SALESLLC
{(Name of Foraign Limited Ligbrlity Company; must include Timied Liabity Company, | LG br “L1.C7Y)
C2CYacht Sales Florida. LLC

(If rame unavailable, enter: eltemiate arme adopted. for the purposc of transacting busincss in Florida and attach ¢ wopy of thy writien
consent of the managers or managing members adopting the alternate name, The alternate name must include “Limited Lishility
Company,” “L.L.C"° *LLC™)

2. Georgia q, _ ‘
(Junisdiction under the law. of which forergs inited hability: { FEI cumber, il applicable)
‘coRpaTy. IS orgmzed) ) . ' -
. . Bn e
a 2/25/2011 : 5. Perpetual SO -
{Date of Orgunizotion) {Duration: Year linuted Iiability company wlﬂ“ ase it
exist or “perpetual”} :’;_r‘" —4
zs v
6. 2R F o
1e first transncted business in Florda, if prior to registration.) e .
(S(;:amcmns 608.501 £ 608.502 F.5. to dumr'::nm penﬂy liebitity) L= % c}
i o ., a9
7. 8338 Mitchell Street A
Flowery Branch, GA 30542 Al

(Street Address of Principal OfTce)
8. If limited liability-company is a manager-managed company, check here D
9. The name and usual business.addresses ofthe managing members or managers are as follows:
Lisa Backus, 6338 Mitchell Street, Flowery Branch, GA 30542
Kurt Backus, 6338 Mitchell Street, Flowery Branch, GA 30542

Chris George, 6338 Mitchell Street, Flowery Branch, GA 30542

10: Mmmmmmammmmmmmwmmwwm having austody of recards i
the jurisdiction under the law of which it is arganized. ‘(A photocopy is not acceptsble: Ifthe certificate isin a foreign language. a
transiation of the certificate under oath of the trensktor st be submitied.)

1'1. Nature of business or purpeses to be conducted or promoted:in Florida:

Sales

(\S{Ad‘ %@?JZ:\J e

ngnaturc of a mefmber. or an authorized representative of a member.
{In ncoordanoe with section 608 408(3), F:S., the execirtlon of this document constitutes:
an affirmation under the penaltics of perjury that the facts stated herein are true.)
Lisa Backus, Member
Typed or printed name of signee
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF . -
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415 or.608.507, FLLIORHDA STATUTES, THE
UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY-SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT
TO DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED.AGENT IN THE STATE OF
FLORIDA.. .

1. The name of the Limited Liability Company is:

; . . . L e
COAST TO COAST YACHT SALESLLC o ‘; gy
‘ e A
IT unavailable, the alternate Lo be used in the-state.of Floridais: ?v.:f"’} "“ F
[iz]
52 5
) | : Te = O
2. The name and'the Florida strect address of the registered agent and office are: Dep R
\r::nﬂ'-‘,,;- —
| 25
John Mulier e
(Name)

2125 Windward Way
Florida Street Address (P.O, Box . NOQT ACCEFTABLE)

Vero Beach  FL 32963
City/State/Zip

Having been named as régistered agenr and to accept service. of; ‘process for the ahove swated limited
ligbility company. at the place designated in- this certificate, Lhereby accept the, .appo fntment as registered
agent and agree 1o act jn this capacity. -1 further agreée io comply with the provisions of all statutes.
relating to the proper. cmd complete performance of my duties, and 1.am:familiar with and accept the
ohligations of my. po; s gm‘ered agent as provided. for in Chapler. 608, Hnruiaf Statutes.

$100.00 Filing Fee for Application

$ 2500 Designation of Registered Agent
§$.30,00 Certified Copy: (optional)

$ 500 Certificate of Status (optipnal)
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L

' :_ -1, Brian.P; Kemp, Secretary of State and the Corporanons Commissmner of the state. crf C‘reorgl
fhereby ocrufy undcr the seal of my -offi ice: that: - .

_was fonned m‘ wa‘-. aulhunze:d to h‘a:nhau busmess on 02/25/201 Lim Georgm Saxd cntlty isin - K

T Code of Georgia; Anniatated and has not filed artigles of dissohition, certificate of ca.ncc.l]ahon or o~ ' 41 e

" This certificate re[a‘rcs on!y fo thc lcgal existence.of. the. ahove-named ermty as af the date 1ssued ) (N

- statement of commencement of winding g up.or. any olher sm'ula,r documem has hccn ﬁled or: is,
- pc.ndmg walh the: Secrc:lary 01‘ Smte ) .

~ This. ccrt:ﬁcate is issued- pursuant ro I‘ 1tie 14 of the Oﬁ' ual Code of‘ Georgw. A.:motated a.nd is )
: pnm&-facm ev1denoe that said entity is in exnstence or is authonzed 1o tmnsacl bus:nESs in th:s -

] Venfy ﬂus ccmﬁqun onlma a hnp ficarp,sos stam ga uslcolp!suskb}vcnfy asp:

STATE OF GE.RGIA

| Secretary of State

Corpomnom Division " B

. - 313 West Tower -
. 2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dnve
Atlanla Georgla 30334 1530

CERTIFICATE
OF
EXISTENCE

COAST TO COAST YACI-IT SALES LLC
Dnmestic Llnntcd Liability Company

wmp]iance with the appllcablc ﬁ!mg and ghijual registration provisions of Title. 14 of the Official

‘any othar s1m11ar document Mﬂ: the oﬁme oi the Secretary of Suue Y

‘does not certl.fy whether of 1ot a notice. ot intent - 10. drssolve an applmamon -for’ w1ﬂ1dram] 8

B WITNESS my hand and ofﬁcml scai ofibe C1ty ofAtlanta and -
: the State ofGeorgla on 30th" day of September 2011 ce

e BnanP Kcmp P T 1] -
. o ' Secre._lafypf_Si_aze L L
.. Certifieation Number: ?7533:17—]_ Referenee: 501668886 SR Lo .o . .




